CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM

DATE:
TO:
FROM:

State of Wisconsin

December 30, 2025
Advisory Council on Well Drilling, Heat Exchange Drilling & Pump Installing

Marty Nessman, Private Water Supply Section Chief
Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater

SUBJECT: Advisory Council Meeting Agenda — Wednesday, January 7, 2026

Time:

9:00 am — 12:00 pm

Location: Kalahari Resort and Conference Center — Ebony Meeting Room, 1305 Kalahari
Drive, Wisconsin Dells

Agenda:

1
2.
3

. Welcome/Introductions

2026 Advisory Council Membership review
New Business
a. PVC to Steel couplings
b. Airbnb Commercial vs Residential Classification — Multiple Units on Single
Property (Terry Marshall)
WGNHS Updates (Pete Chase) (30 min)
DNR Updates (60 min)

a. ARPA Well Compensation (Nessman)

b. Licensing / Continuing Education (Gundrum)

c. Field and Enforcement (Niewoehner)

d. NR 812/ NR 146 Rule Revision Implementation (Nessman/ Gundrum)

Old Business
a. Pitless adapter issues
b. Coliform positive wells
October Meeting Minutes
Future Meeting Dates

9. Adjourn
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